Colette Shwetz

From: Colette Shwetz

Sent: August 11, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Roderick Bouchard

Cc: Holly Sitch; Tara Thompson

Subject: Return of Corporate Equipment

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Roderick Bouchard
Holly Sitch Delivered: 2022-08-11 3:56 PM Read: 2022-08-11 4:02 PM
Tara Thompson Delivered: 2022-08-11 3:56 PM Read: 2022-08-11 3:57 PM

Tony,

As stated in your termination letter dated Aug 8, 2022, we require you to make arrangements with Holly Sitch to return
all corporate equipment and intellectual property you have in you possession to Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services
Corporation. We have not yet received any corporate property from you or Rod (which you were sharing with) or any
communication to that effect.

All corporate property must be returned immediately. Please make immediate arrangements to do so during our office
hours.

Thanks,

Colette Shwetz
HR Manager
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
1805 Arthur St. E,

Thunder Bay, ON

P7E 5E6

Phone: 1-807-622-1413 Ext 7714

Cell: 807-633-8158

Email: cshwetzi@nanlegal.on.ca

Confidentiality/Privacy Statement:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your

system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



